

A-NZ Peppol Stakeholder Working Group - Consistent Data Mapping Focus Group Meeting

Meeting Summary - 17 February 2022

Item #	Outcomes
1	Introduction to focus group
2	<p>Problem Statement: Review and discuss. Attendees agreed on the problem statement.</p> <p>Ahead of the next meeting, attendees asked to share examples of issues they have encountered with ATO, MBIE and DSPANZ. These can be PDFs or copies of the UBL and they can be anonymised if you prefer. Please send any examples by 24 February.</p> <p>The group briefly discussed the rigidity of EDI, which is mostly driven by customers' (receivers) business/data requirements. Consistency is required as practical for Peppol to remove the complexity and make it more accessible for small businesses.</p>
3	<p>Outcomes Ensure consistent understanding of semantic meaning of data and where it should be mapped in an elnvoice.</p> <p>This group is not to create industry standards.</p>
4	<p>Timeframes and logistics Agreed to meet on a fortnightly basis for 1hr meetings. The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday 3 March at 11.30am AEDT.</p> <p>Due to issues encountered using Zoom, these meetings will move to using MS Teams.</p>
5	Questions